

Platinum Jubilee Celebrations June 2022

A Meeting of the Jubilee Committee took place on Monday 14th March 2022 at Christine Dubery's home at 11am, for an update on plans since Meeting of 4th February.

Those present were Cllr Christine Dubery, Chair of Dulverton Town Council, Cllr Margaret Rawle DTC, Maggie Hounslow and Jenny Barker who joined the meeting via zoom. Apologies from Hayley Sampson.

Friday 3rd June

A list of Volunteers were noted, Jenny Sampson, Jo Russell, Jill Doyle and Alison Crisp, Sarah Puttock, Sophie and Gordon Hansen and Sandy Takel (kitchen Hanover). Also Joyce Reardon, Annette Jefferies and Jennie Boyce (Garden Club).

Jubilee Tea- Jenny Barker – Sandwiches -8 people required 2 x4 Start 9am and allow 2 and half hours.

Cakes- Jenny will be responsible for making the cakes and will delegate when numbers known if necessary.

Scones- An offer to make the scones has been received which Jenny will pursue.

Cream and Jam to be in takeaway pots.

Napkins (300), plates, wooden knives and eco cups, straws have been priced (Bookers) based on 200 from £52 - £75 depending on quality of plates.

Sugar sachets to be sourced.

Christine has Union Jack Trays, 18 Sandwich plates plus 4 square ones and cardboard cake stands stored in Town Hall. Christine and Steph have suitable china cake stands which can be used if required.

Entertainment – Friday Afternoon – Timescale - Sisters - Shelley and Karen (keyboard and Vocal)

Orchestra/Band from Taunton

Exmoor Voices (to be confirmed)

Evening -Frank Gabb and his local band.

Games for the children are being considered but may have to be supervised.

Sunday – 5th June – 2 Moors Festival 3 young musicians of the year.

Take Note Community Choir

Blooming Flutes

Funding -An application for a Grant through the Town Hall to Somerset Community Arts Council has been submitted for £1450 to pay towards the Music over both days. Decision should be known on 25th March. If not successful the Town Hall will match any fundraising to obtain £1450.

£250 has been promised from Exmoor Rotary towards the teas.

Oggies have sponsored £200 towards the Sunday music.

Jenny Boyce and the Church Flower Ladies have agreed to provide simple floral/greenery decorations on the tables.

Jenny to ask Ann Ansell the school Secretary for numbers of children in Dulverton Parish and inform them about homemade Crown competition. Jenny to approach businesses re prizes/vouchers.

Sports/Cricket Club to provide a Bar and Barbecue. Profits to go to their own Funds.
Christine to make enquiries about a Bar for the Sunday.

Arrangements if Wet day for the afternoon tea– Christine to enquire cost of suitable marquee from the Firm hiring the Chairs on an (on hold basis) and Margaret to contact the Devon and Somerset Staghounds Hunt Club re cost of hiring their marquee.

Permission has been granted for use of the Youth Club Toilet. Margaret to enquire price of basic mobile toilets from Exmoor Loo's.

Hayley submitted a sample Invitation which Maggie will pursue with Claire Savill.
Christine will forward sample Posters received from Claire.

Next Meeting to be held on Monday 28th March 2022 at 10.30am at Christine's.

Cllr Margaret Rawle

Minute secretary

14th March 2022